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NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name:

progamprageName: (2puiing o Weadowoake L

- Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? ;‘\; //j\r
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the ¢
request form description? N / A
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching s
fund amount? N / ,A
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in | ‘[ »
the request form description? _ I / O
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building U/ :\
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not, the funding source is probably NDF. | \ {%

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

{ N / A

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

N/
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May, Shellie

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 7:22 AM
To: May, Shellie

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: District 7 Complaint

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Shellie,

| would recommend working with Beth Stenberg to identify funding for the project. Depending on what account it is
located in, she will be able to direct you on how to proceed.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: May, Shellie

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 4:31 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: District 7 Complaint

CM Fleming would like to get this repaved when the weather permits. This is my first time doing this so what do I need
to do?

SHELLIE MAY

Legislative Aide | Metro Council District 7
6o1 West Jefferson St | Louisville, K'Y 40202
Offscer soa-sya-rioy | Fax: soz-574-4501
Eynail: Shellie.May@LouisvilleKY.gov

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 12:13 PM
To: May, Shellie

Subject: RE: District 7 Complaint

Shellie,
The cost to repave Meadowgate Lane from The Meadow Road to the cul-de-sac would be $29,000. The current rating is

48.54/100. If you have any further questions please let me know.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: May, Shellie

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: District 7 Complaint



Andrew,

This morning the District 7 office received a call from Mr. Kramer stating that he has lived at 1901 Meadowgate Ln. for
34 years and his road has never been repaved. He stated that it is in desperate need of repair. We were hoping that you
would reevaluate this road and provide us with a cost estimate for repaving.

Thank you,

SHELLIE MAY

Legislative Aide | Metro Couneil Districr 7
601 West Jefferson St | Louisville, K'Y 40202
Officer soz-s74-n07 | Fax: sou-v74-4501
Email: Shellie. May@LouisvilleKY.gov




